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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 9:13 AM
To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRI NOTICE , Accident Involving SLG 4070S / SHA7780K ON 3.3.23 

ALONG AYE, OUR REF: CL/230308/T/L7W

Categories: Shekhar

 
Dear Sir 
  
RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION 
PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 4070S/SHA 7780K ON 3.3.23 ALONG AYE 
 
We are instructed by ZHOU YU to notify you of a road traffic accident involving our client’s vehicle No. SLG 
4070S and vehicle No. SHA 7780K driven by your insured at the material time.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair 
the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether 
you/your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply 
from you/your insurer within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without 
further reference to you. 
  
Please let us know your appointed surveyor. 
  
Venue:                Luck7win Pte Ltd 
                            51 Ubi Ave 1 
                            #01-11 S(408933) 
 
Contact:             8787 2277    
 
Thanks. 
 
Regards 
Shirley Chia 
(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim ) 
Catherine Lim LLC 
(Advocates & Solicitors) 
12 Eu Tong Sen Street  
#05-172 The Central (SOHO 2) 
Singapore 059819 
Tel: 6438 5500 
(UEN No. 201310922K & GST Registration No: 201310922K) 
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******************************************************************* 
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.  
If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose  
or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,  
please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the  
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely,  
secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability  
for any errors or omissions. 
******************************************************************* 
 
"SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!" 
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